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FINAL WARNING FOR GUNNELL Shonda Inbox ×

<bakerslawfirm.debtcollections@gmail.com>

to SHONDAG30

Collection Team

Dear GUNNELL
Shonda,

You have apparently ignored our
repeated requests for payment. Unless we receive your payment
w
expense, and
embarrassment by paying the overdue amount.

Three allegations are been charged:

1)  
 Under Section 17 U.S.C 759 Violation Of Federal Banking
Regulation
2)  
 Under Section 31 U.S.C 242 Collateral Check Fraud
3)  
 Under Section 42 U.S.C 519 Theft By Deception  

Now, this means a few things to you. If you are under any state
probation or payroll we need you to
consequences once the case has been downloaded and executed in
your name.

If you want to resolve this matter
then e-mail us immediately during working hours. (Monday to
Sa
matter.


Yours sincerely,
Carole Williams

Settlement Office

<shondag30@gmail.com>

to Collection

SHONDA GUNNELL

Listen here mrs  carole of what ever your name is i dont ignore no one. Dont you ever email me no mess response
phone 
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